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Seattle 

July 16, 2002 
 
VIA FACSIMILE AND U.S. MAIL 
(360) 586-1150 
 
Carole J. Washburn, Executive Secretary 
Washington Utilities & Transportation Commission 
1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive SW 
P.O. Box 47250 
Olympia WA  98504-7250 
 
Re: Costing and Pricing Proceeding, Docket No. UT-003013 Part B 
 
Dear Ms. Washburn: 
 

AT&T Communications of the Pacific Northwest, Inc. (“AT&T”), respectfully requests 
an extension of the deadline for filing responses to petitions for reconsideration of the 
Commission’s 32nd Supplemental Order in the above-referenced proceeding.  Verizon 
Northwest Inc. in its petition has raised the issue of the impact of the D.C. Circuit’s decision in 
USTA v. FCC, and AT&T and other interested parties will be providing comments on that issue 
to the FCC on July 17, 2002, in CC Docket Nos. 01-338, 96-98 & 98-147.  In order to coordinate 
and provide the Commission with the full benefit of its comments to the FCC, AT&T requests 
that the Commission extend by two days the deadline for responding to reconsideration petitions 
to July 18, 2002.  I have consulted with the other parties to this docket, and there are no 
objections to AT&T’s request. 

Very truly yours, 

Davis Wright Tremaine LLP 
 
 
 
 
Gregory J. Kopta 
 
cc: Service List 


